

# Julie Moriconi

## **Registered Nurse, BSN**

Canton, OH 44706

[jmoriconi67@gmail.com](mailto:jmoriconi67@gmail.com)

+1 330 209 8422

Registered nurse with BSN. 20 years experience in Labor/ Delivery/ IVF/Postpartum. 5 years med/ surgery nursing. 15 years experience Management experience in Real Estate Business. 3 years experience in sale and management.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Surgery Registered Nurse**

Cleveland Clinic

Present

### **Manager**

Magnolia Real Estate Group Incorporated - Magnolia, OH

June 2000 to May 2018

### **Postpartum RN**

Magee Womens Hospital of UPMC - Pittsburgh, PA

June 1997 to May 2000

Care of postpartum patient and newborn care, discharge of patient

### **Labor/Delivery RN**

University Hospitals of Cleveland Medical Center - Cleveland, OH

May 1991 to June 1997

Care of laboring patient, OR Nurse for c/scections and tubal ligations, care of newborn, discharge of patients , consults with physicians and social workers

### **Labor/Delivery/Postpartum RN**

Cleveland Clinic

June 1995 to February 1997

Care of Laboring Patient, Care of postpartum and antenatal patient, care of newborn patient

### **CEO/Owner**

Magnolia Real Estate Company - Magnolia, OH

## Education

---

### **Master of Business Administration in Management and Marketing**

Walsh University - Canton, OH

June 2021 to September 2022

## **Bachelors of Science in Nursing**

College of New Jersey - Ewing, NJ

January 1989 to June 1991

### Nursing Licenses

---

#### **RN**

Expires: July 2023

State: OH

### Skills

---

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Supervising Experience
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Negotiation
- Leadership
- Employee Orientation

### Certifications and Licenses

---

#### **BLS, ACLS**

### Assessments

---

#### **Medical terminology — Proficient**

February 2022

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

#### **Clinical judgment — Proficient**

February 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Proficient](#)

## **Protecting patient privacy — Proficient**

February 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Proficient](#)

## **Customer focus & orientation — Proficient**

February 2022

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.